



Club Meeting Minutes

September 25, 2022

Date: 9-25-2022

Time: 6:00pm

Location: Bald Birds Brewing Co.

Executive Council in Attendance: Steve Orcutt, President
Andy Wilkes, DOC
Andrea Csonka, Secretary
Matt Beaugard, Treasurer
Terry Larkin, VP of Travel
Kevin McDevitt, VP of Marketing

Minutes:

New Leadership Members

Mary Beth Sontag: Director of Scheduling
Mark Semanick: Assistant VP of Travel
Jessica Starace: Registrar
Paul Dajewski: Worcester Township Liason

Travel Update

- Goal Keeper Training is wrapping up, will look to pick it back up in the Spring.
- October/November Training at Redtail
 - In beginning of October, some sessions will still occur at Heebner
 - Lights will be delivered to Redtail October 3. Will need a volunteer with a hitch to help move lights from lot down to field.
- Winter Training
 - Still waiting to hear back from Far Post on status
 - Looking at Total Soccer in Devon to see if those facilities may be an option
- Winter League Options
 - YSC – 7v7 indoor, Winter I & II (~\$1200)

- Far Post – 7v7 indoor, Winter I & II (~\$1100)
- 422 Sportsplex (~\$1200- league plus each player membership fee)
- CLS – 11v11 outdoor (~\$500)
- EDP – 7v7 outdoor (~\$700)
- Futsal League - 5v5, Upper Merion
- Jack Walsh Tourney
 - Great participation from club. Some have expressed interest in centralized meeting spot for whole club, difficult due to size but reach out to Terry if you're interested in coordinating that.
- Awards
 - Please remind players of Sportsmanship Award to be voted on by their teammates at the end of the year
 - Also waiting on submissions for 100 juggles club, continue to encourage

Intramural Update

- Great turnout – 400 kids!
- Thank you to all the parents who have stepped up to coach and manage the Fall season.
- We've brought games back to Heebner and have built internal referee system with 15 teen participants.
- Currently recruiting to form an IM committee of parents and coaches to meet over the off-season to shape the future of the program. Issues to tackle: roster size, coach recruitment, planning/ordering jersey timeline, coordinating with Westmont for inter-club games.

Communication/Marketing/Website Updates – Visit online Shirt& Ink store and place Holiday orders now. Club just received \$2600 kick back from online sales, so those are a big help to the club. Team of the Month post on fb has been getting huge traffic. Travel/DDP flyers will go out to IM participants to increase participation.

Fields/Scheduling Update –

- If refs did not show up for games, please email scheduling@fcmontco.org
- Thanks to the following teams for setup assistance:
 - 2010 Dragons, 2013 White, 2011 Hurricanes/&Tornadoes, Inferno&Blaze, 2016 White, Phantoms, 2009 Heat
- November Breakdown signups:
 - Wolverines, Flash(H-main), 2013Boys(H4), 2012 Rampage Navy/White(SB), 2006 Victory
- For each game, make sure 2 required sandbags are on each goal



- After game: store flags (AND at Heebner -move sandbags next to bleachers)
- Sunnybrook: flags are stored in closet on the left
- MHS Turf will be available for reservations in November
 - Email Ralph at ralph.navarrete@fcmontco.org cc: fields@fcmotnco.org to reserve

Secretary Update – Please continue to update clearances as needed.

Treasurer Update – Contact if you have questions regarding your budget, especially about Winter League fees. Assessments must go through the club.

Other Updates –

- Marc J Small: Contact Brad Catania or Josh Ilgen if you would like to get involved
 - Date is set as June 3, 2023 (Rain date June 4)

Open Board Positions for November Election

President

VP of Communications

VP of IM

Ballots will be finalized at the October 24th meeting, with an election to be held in November. If you would like any further information on these offices or are interested in submitting a nomination (may be yourself), please email: secretary@fcmontco.org

Other Positions needed (non-election):

Director of Fields

Director of Fundraising

IM Committee

Next Meeting – October 24, 2022

